FANNY VICENCIO

2D Animator favnanimation@gmail.com www.favnart.com

PROFILE

Dedicated 2D animator with over three years of experience in the animation industry. Skilled in hand-drawn and computer-based 2D animation techniques, having worked with professional animation studios remotely on various projects like animated TV shows, and advertising.

EXPERIENCE

2D Animator, Don Porfirio Broadcast Design Studios

October 2021- Present

2D full time animator, worked remotely with a team, producing animated content for worldwide brands.

2D Cel Animator, Pepsi Black

Responsible for animating, cleaning and coloring 2D animated ads for Pepsi Co.

2D Cel Animator, NIKE

Worked with a team of animators to create cel animation and 2D FX for Nike's advertising.

2D Set-Up Artist, City Island animated TV Series

July 2022-October 2022

Responsible for the 2D set-up of assets for this animated TV show

2D Cut-Out Animator, Khalkedon Studios

February 2022- April 2022

2D Animator and Character Designer, Spanish Flowers

February 2020-March 2021

Responsible for the cell animation, and the character design of this award-winning music video for the LA-based music band Philm.

EDUCATION

Animation, Savannah College of Art and Design, Savannah, GA, United States September 2015- November 2019

AWARDS

LA Shorts Film Festival, Official Selection for Best Animation July 2020 Mindfield Online Film Festival, Diamond Award for Best Music Video August 2020 Venice Film Festival, Award for Best U.S. Animation August 2020

SKILLS

Toon Boom Harmony Adobe Illustrator Autodesk Maya

Adobe Photoshop Storyboard Pro Ability to work in a Team Fluent English Fluent Spanish